
 
 

  
 

 

Phil Durnell  
Director of Highways and Transport, Lancashire County Council 

PO Box 100 · County Hall · Preston · PR1 0LD 
 

 
 

Memorandum 

 
 
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 

Planning Application: LCC/2022/0003 

Scoping Opinion Request for Sand and Gravel Extraction.  

Land off Bourbles Farm Preesall. 

 
I refer to your consultation dated 15 June 2022 in respect of the above planning 
application. 
 
Any application submitted on this matter should be accompanied with a Transport 
Statement (TS) 
 
The TS would need to provide details on:      

• traffic movements – daily movements broken down into vehicle types, covering 
site set up, operation and remediation 

• impact on road safety (analysis of collision data) 

• vehicle routeing 

• vehicle tracking at site access and other junctions (A588) 

• access strategy (why the choice of access has been made and why other 
options have not been considered – ie why not directly onto the A588) 

• wheel cleaning on site. 

• Impact on highway integrity due to poor highway conditions locally 
 
 
 

 
 
Glenn Robinson 
Team Lead Chorley, Fylde and Wyre 
Highways Development Control 
 

From:  The Manager 
Highways Development Control 
Highways and Transport 
Our Ref: LCC/2022/0003/GR 
Email:  glenn.robinson@lancashire.gov.uk   
Tel:      01772535214 / 07557030769 
 

Date: 25 July 2022 

 To:   The Head of Service 

 Planning and Environment 

 Lancashire County Council. 

 Your Ref:  LCC/2022/0003/JMH 

  Tel:   01772  534128 
 
FAO:   Jonathan Haine 
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